

For submission to the Spring 2019 California Republican State Convention, I G. Rick Marshall hereby propose the following revision to Section 2.01.01 (B) sub-paragraphs 6 and 7 (underline text is added to the current bylaw, ~~strike through text~~ is deleted from the current bylaw). Should this bylaw be ratified by the Convention, it shall be retroactive to the current term allowing for additional delegate appointments following the ratifying convention:

ARTICLE II Committee

Section 2.01 STATE CENTRAL COMMITTEE DELEGATES

Section 2.01.01 Delegates

(B) The following shall be appointive delegates of the Committee:

- (6) Two persons appointed by each nominee for a partisan elective office listed in subsection 2.01.01(A), subdivisions (1) and (2) if the nominee's percentage of the vote exceeds ~~by five percent~~ the percentage of Republican registration in the district, or the state if the office is a statewide elective office.
- (7) Persons appointed by each nominee to a partisan elective office who was not elected at the last election for that office, according to the following formula:
- (a) One appointment if the nominee received ~~30~~ 20 percent or more of the vote for that office.
 - (b) ~~Three~~ Two appointments if the nominee received ~~35~~ 25 percent or more of the vote for that office.
 - (c) ~~Five~~ Three appointments if the nominee received ~~45~~ 30 percent or more of the vote for that office.
 - (d) Four appointments if the nominee received 35 percent or more of the vote for that office.
 - (e) Five appointments if the nominee received 40 percent or more of the vote for that office.
 - (f) Six appointments if the nominee received 45 percent or more of the vote for that office.
- (dg) In addition to subsections (a), ~~(b), and (c),~~ through (f), one appointment for each ~~2,500~~ new Republicans registered by the nominee if the registrations were submitted through the Committee's current voter registration bounty program or directly to the Chairman (or his appointee) if there is no current voter registration bounty program. ~~and were~~ Registrations attributable to the nominee shall not ~~be~~ counted in any committee's Republican registrations submitted through the Committee's current voter registration bounty program or to the Chairman (or his appointee) during the same election cycle.

Respectfully Submitted:

G. Rick Marshall

For submission to the Spring 2019 California Republican State Convention, I G. Rick Marshall hereby propose the following revision to Section 2.01.01 (B) sub-paragraphs 6 and 7. Should this bylaw be ratified by the Convention, it shall be retroactive to the current term allowing for additional delegate appointments following the ratifying convention:

ARTICLE II Committee

Section 2.01 STATE CENTRAL COMMITTEE DELEGATES

Section 2.01.01 Delegates

- (B) The following shall be appointive delegates of the Committee:
- (6) Two persons appointed by each nominee for a partisan elective office listed in subsection 2.01.01(A), subdivisions (1) and (2) if the nominee's percentage of the vote exceeds the percentage of Republican registration in the district, or the state if the office is a statewide elective office.
 - (7) Persons appointed by each nominee to a partisan elective office who was not elected at the last election for that office, according to the following formula:
 - (a) One appointment if the nominee received 20 percent or more of the vote for that office.
 - (b) Two appointments if the nominee received 25 percent or more of the vote for that office.
 - (c) Three appointments if the nominee received 30 percent or more of the vote for that office.
 - (d) Four appointments if the nominee received 35 percent or more of the vote for that office.
 - (e) Five appointments if the nominee received 40 percent or more of the vote for that office.
 - (f) Six appointments if the nominee received 45 percent or more of the vote for that office.
 - (g) In addition to subsections (a) through (f), one appointment for each 500 new Republicans registered by the nominee if the registrations were submitted through the Committee's current voter registration bounty program or directly to the Chairman (or his appointee) if there is no current voter registration bounty program. Registrations attributable to the nominee shall not be counted in any committee's Republican registrations submitted through the Committee's current voter registration bounty program or to the Chairman (or his appointee) during the same election cycle.